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Every policy of the so-called "Democrat" Party -- more accurately 
referred to as the New Communist Party of the USA (NCPUSA) -- is  
designed to generate chaos and political instability. The NCPUSA 
foresees an impending disaster looming for it in the 2022 mid-term 
elections, so it is working feverishly to bring America to its knees in 
advance.  This requires that it subvert both the U.S. economy and our 
national security, so that we're no longer able to resist those who would 
destroy us.  The confusion they sow is intended to soften up America for 
its transition to Marxism and "One-World Government."  
 
In an earlier essay, this author illustrated a number of examples of 
NCPUSA  policies  intended to generate chaos.  Among these were:  An 
"open borders" immigration policy;  The BLM and Antifa riots of 2020; 
The defunding of police;  Its promotion of Critical Race Theory;  The 
subversion of our military by promoting queers and transgenders;  Its 
inflationary spending;  Its COVID mandates and restrictions;  And its 
massive voter fraud in "swing" states. (Earl Holt. "Sowing Chaos." 
CITIZENS INFORMER, March of 2022.)  
 
More recently, the NCPUSA has routinely used the FBI and IN-justice 
Department to harass, investigate and falsely charge members of its 
political opposition, just like it's done in most "banana republics."  It has 
undeniably targeted Donald Trump by executing an illegitimate and 
unwarranted search of Trump's home in a "fishing expedition" to find 
incriminating evidence for the January 6 Committee.  This search of Mar-
a-Lago was a violation of the Fourth, Fifth and Sixth Amendments, and 
followed similar illegal searches of the home of Trump advisor Rudy 



Giuliani, the seizure of Trump Attorney John East's cellphone, and the 
public arrest and attempted humiliation of Trump advisor Peter Navarro.  
 
Meanwhile, the IN-justice Department has turned a blind eye to the 
stalking and terrorizing of Supreme Court Justices with whom the Biden 
Administration happens to disagree.  It has allowed demonstrators to 
nightly harass the residences of conservative Justices of the Supreme 
Court who wisely  overturned Roe v. Wade.  The Biden Administration 
has refused to charge or prosecute any of the demonstrators for violating 
18 U.S. Code, Section 1507 with their attempts to intimidate and unduly 
influence these courageous jurists with harassing and nightly 
demonstrations.  
 
Following the advice of a commie-Jew named Sol Alinsky, the NCPUSA is 
attempting to bankrupt America with massive spending and its resulting 
inflation.  Biden's NCPUSA has engaged in mindless spending – just as it's 
done for decades – most of which inevitably generates pressure on the 
Fed to "monetize" the vast levels of resulting debt.  Within only a year-
and-a-half of its inauguration, the Biden Regime has precipitated an 
inflation rate exceeding nine percent, and continues to spend like 
n*ggers with a stolen credit card.  Americans have seen the prices of 
essentials like food, fuel, building materials and consumer durables (such 
as automobiles) rise by 30% or more.  
 
Moreover, never allowing a tragedy to go unexploited, the NCPUSA used 
COVID restrictions during the 2020 Presidential Election to enable and 
precipitate massive voter fraud.  The scamdemic gave "swing" states -- 
where the vast majority of U.S. voter fraud occurs -- an excuse to mass-
mail Absentee Ballots to every registered voter, whether living, dead, 
illegal or fictitious.  These were then used as a device to inflate the 
number of fraudulent votes for NCPUSA candidates  at every level.  It was 
no coincidence that the final results from the stolen 2020 Presidential 
Election took several very chaotic weeks to finally report.  



The NCPUSA has also intentionally generated shortages of energy and 
even certain food items.  The Biden Administration initiated a crisis for  
parents of newborns by purchasing large quantities of baby formula and 
storing it on our southern border so illegal aliens won't need to suffer 
the same shortages and inconvenience as legal citizens.  Likewise, the 
day he took office, Biden began an unrelenting assault on the oil and gas 
industries with a flurry of new regulations and restrictions by Executive 
Order.  He also shut down the construction of pipelines and refused to 
grant permits for new drilling.  The NCPUSA's forced reliance on so-called 
"soft" energy sources has created the potential for shortages and 
blackouts, and ended America's energy independence that was finally 
realized under President Trump after 50 years of lip service by politicians 
of both parties.   
 
At the same time it attempted to disarm the law-abiding civilian 
population with gun control, the NCPUSA has also "hollowed-out" and 
demoralized the U.S. military, making America increasingly vulnerable 
to communist China.  It has discharged many veteran servicemen -- both 
enlisted and commissioned -- for refusing COVID vaccines that are nearly 
useless but have dangerous side-effects.  Besides indoctrinating recruits 
with Critical Race Theory,  it has also promoted queers, transgenders and 
feminists to command, thereby driving  even more servicemen into early 
retirement.   This has  created a politicized and humiliated military whose 
every branch has experienced enlistment rates far below minimum 
replacement levels.   Simply put, warriors who are willing to risk their 
lives do not wish to be led by transgenders, feminists or queers.  
 
An alliance between the NCPUSA, the Jews' Media and the cesspool 
known as "social media" has willfully sown chaos by censoring the truth 
and stifling the honest exchange of ideas.  This "unholy alliance" 
routinely tries to "gaslight" the American public as only commie-Jews, 
n*ggers, queers and the NCPUSA can do.   It has attempted to label Math, 



milk, solar eclipses, the ChinaVirus and the word "black" as racist.  It 
seems equally intent on promoting the absurd notion that boys can 
menstruate, men can become pregnant and that there are 57 varieties 
of gender.  Its verbal jiu jitsu has also made it necessary to "redefine" 
such standard economic events as recessions and inflation in order to 
perpetuate its lies and mendacities. 

The prolonged "lockdowns" of small businesses in BLUE states was a 
broader strategy to generate chaos by destroying the middle class 
entrepreneurs who built those businesses.  By using the pretext of the 
ChinaVirus, NCPUSA politicians knowingly  sabotaged the ability of its 
middle-class political opposition to earn a livelihood by bankrupting the 
businesses many spent their adult lives building.  In the process, the 
NCPUSA sought to impose a new socialist agenda on America, where the 
middle-class is decimated and the impoverished masses that result are 
entirely dependent upon scraps from NCPUSA commissars. The 
NCPUSA's war against the "bourgeoisie" is also why police in BLUE cities 
were told to stand down while rioters looted and burned small 
businesses to the ground.  

Finally, the NCPUSA's policy of sowing chaos and confusion is why few if 
any BLM and Antifa rioters were ever charged with a felony for torching 
or looting someone's business.  Biden and the NCPUSA recognize that 
small business owners are their GREATEST POLITICAL OPPOSITION, 
since most tend to be conservative, libertarian, Republican, or at least 
independent-minded.   In addition to disarming such law-abiding citizens 
with gun control ordinances, many BLUE cities have simultaneously 
instituted so-called "bail reforms" that encourage the early release of 
dangerous felons from jail and return equally dangerous felons to the 
streets without bail. Biden's IN-Justice Department has also ceased to 
prosecute convicted felons in possession of a firearm.  Not surprisingly, 
nearly every one of our BLUE cities has experienced new records for 
murder, armed robbery and other violent crimes.    



It's much too easy to dismiss the endless chaos and confusion sowed by 
the Biden Administration -- and the NCPUSA that controls it -- as a 
consequence of mere incompetence.  Unfortunately, that is NOT the 
case: the chaos they generate is the intentional and purposeful result of 
every program and policy they have thus far enacted or adopted.   
 
The Bolsheviks were a small party in pre-Soviet Russia, but the political 
instability following World War One and the Russian Revolution 
allowed them to exploit the resulting chaos and seize power. That's the 
template the NCPUSA is hoping to duplicate here in America in order 
to generate an American Bolshevik Revolution. They intend to achieve 
this end with policies that are intentionally disruptive and chaotic, 
which they will exploit in "transitioning" America into the international 
socialist orbit.  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


